THINK LEARN BE

MEMORANDUM MORE

To: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent ——
. e

From: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations

Date: March 16, 2021

RE: VCT Tile and Cove Base— Various District Buildings

On March 9, 2021, bids were opened for VCT Tile and Cove Base at various District buildings. Five
(5) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below. The
lowest responsible bid for each project is highlighted.

Wall 2 Wall
Commercial Carpets Plus
Flooring Color Tile

Pocatello, ID Pocatello, ID
Project 1— Gate City $8,948.00 $8,598.70
Project 2 - Jefferson $627.00 $672.35
Project 3 - HMS $38,719.00 $39,692.90
Project 4 - CHS $7,218.00 $11,197.40
TOTAL BID $55,512.00 $60,161.35

Board Action Requested: Motion to award Project bids to Wall 2 Wall Commercial Flooring for
$55,512. The above total bid represents the lowest cumulative responsible bid. The total bid
award is approximately $15,688 under the estimated 2021-2022 Capital Improvement budget of
$71,200.



